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From: Gary Sanborn RV Jer Leaas
To: ENFINFO
Date: Tue, Nov 23, 2004 5:15 PM -
Subject: - Agenda for Region IV SERPs on Thurs., Dec. 2
Place: - OEMAIL .
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE

WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTOR, OE
REGION IV ENFORCEMENT PANEL & SERP AGENDA
Thursday, December 2

Bridge No. 817-276-4470

Case 1 -- 12:30 Central/1:30 Eastern

Case 2 -~ 1:30 Central/2:30 Eastern
Nebraska Public Power District, Cooper, EA-04-131

This is the post-regulatory conference SERP to make a final significance determination. This case
involves service water pump gland seal water. The regulatory conference was conducted on 9/27/04, and
the licensee submitted additional information on 10/15/04. The region will send out information to support
this SERP on Monday, Nov. 29.

Attachmenits: As stated
CC: Caruso, Mark; Coe, Doug; Fields, Mel; Franovich, Mike; Gibbs, Russell; Hay,

Michael; Perch, Robert; Reinhart, F. Mark; Richards, Stuart; Salgado, Nancy; Schwind, Scott; Taylor,
Nicholas; Warnick, Gregory; Werner, Greg E.; Wong, See-Meng




